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Chris Harvey

From: ???\(HCT\) [khpark@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 9:26 PM

To: Chris Harvey
Cc: ?2?2? \(HCTV); ??? ??\(HCT\); 'Chris Harvey (CCS)'; 'KiSoo Kim (HCT)'; 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)"; 'SCOTT WANG
(cecsy

Subject: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.: AN04T4370, Notice#1

Dear, Sir
Happy new year !

According to your request so resend the e-mail and attachment file.

FCC ID : PP4TX-110C

(Class Il Permissive Change - Front case & chip set have been changed)
1) Applicant Name : Hyundai Curitel Inc.

2) Application Product : Tri-Mode Phone (AMPS/ CDMA/ PCS CDMA)

3) Model Name : TX-110C (Class Il Permissive Change)

4) Applicant ID: T11390

5) Application Assessment Number : AN04T4370

6) Upload date: November 26, 2004

The reason for this Class Il permissive change is changing the chipset as mentioned in
the Class Il cover letter. Through out the documents, there is no detail description on:
1) Which chipset has been changed?

==>

Location No.

Original (Qualcomm)

Changed (Samsung)

U610 RFL6000 S1M8691
U650 RFR6000 S1M8692
U750 RFT6100 S1M8690

2) What is the purpose of changes?

==> We forecast shortage of above three RF chipsets (RFL,RFR,RFT / Qualcomm).

So, RF chipsets change from Qualcomm to Samsung.

3) Please provide a cross reference to the original design and highlight the differences between the original with

this class | permissive change.

==> Please find the attached test plot.
(filename: TX-110C chipset changed.pdf)

This version of the EUT does not contain a camera, however the SAR test
photographs seem to show a camera lens. Please check these photographs as
submitted and replace with photographs of the actual EUT during the SAR
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testing if these were indeed the wrong photographs.
==> \We've revised the SAR Test setup photo.

Please find the attached file submit. (File name: ATT. P (SAR TEST SET-UP PHOTO))

If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us.
Thanks and Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT

----- Original Message -----

From: Chris Harvey

To: 2U+UEL (HCT)'

Cc: 'SCOTT WANG(CCS)' ; ‘MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)'; KiSoo Kim (HCT)' ; 'Chris Harvey (CCS)'

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 10:25 PM

Subject: RE: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.: AN04T4370, Notice#1

Dear KH Park, | have looked into all of my records and on the CCS network and | can not find a response to this Assessment
ANO04T4370 (1 do see a response to AN04T4369, but not this 4370 application). Please provide the response to the original
questions (or forward again if you have already sent before).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

ChrisHarvey EMC Consultants, LLC
Charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

charvey@ieee.org
cell 443-622-3300

----- Original Message-----

From: 1U+UEE \(HCT\) [mailto:khpark@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2004 2:42 AM

To: MIKE KUO (CCSEMC); Chris Harvey (CCS)

Cc: SCOTT WANG(CCS); 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)'; 'KiSoo Kim (HCT)'

Subject: FW: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.: AN04T4370, Notice#1

Dear Sir,

We'd like to know current status on the below project ?

h . I bl

Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT
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Mr. Park, I am copying you this e-mail (KiSoo is listed as the technical
contact for this application).

Chris Harvey
Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC

charvey@ieee.org
cell 443-622-3300

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2004 3:28 PM

To: kisookim@hct.co.kr

Cc: charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com
Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.:

ANO04T4370, Notice#l
Dear. Mr. Kim,

| have reviewed this application for Class Il Permissive change and find
that the following needs to be addressed:

The reason for this Class Il permissive change is changing the chipset as
mentioned in the Class Il cover letter. Through out the documents, there is
no detail description on:

1) Which chipset has been changed?

2) What is the purpose of changes?

3) Please provide a cross reference to the original design and highlight the
differences between the original with this Class Il permissive change.

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
Charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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